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NEW BRITAIN, CT FOXBOROUGH, MA BOSTON, MA RUMFORD, RI 

The following changes to the Project Manual shall become a part of the Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Requirements and Contract Documents; superseding 

previously issued Drawings, Specifications, Bidding Requirements, Contract Documents and Addenda, to the extent modified by this Addendum. 

 

CLARIFICATIONS 

 

Bid Opening time and date remain the same:  Monday, 12/13/21 and time 2:00 p.m. 

 

See attached Responses to RFI #001 and RFI #002. 

 

 

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS 

(NONE) 

 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS 

(NONE) 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Bid Questions and Responses: 

Responses to RFI #001 

Responses to RFI #002 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

From: bolt@cherryhillglass.com <bolt@cherryhillglass.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 11:15 AM 

To: Barlow, John <jbarlow@torrington.org> 

Cc: jgoodmaster@cherryhillglass.com 

Subject: RFI Torrington Middle School 

 

Good morning John, 

Please see below RFI’s for the Torrington Middle School project. 

 

RFI: 

1. Are there any liquidated damages on this project?  

2. What type of mock up is required? Storefront or AL window? Please advise as soon as possible.  

 

Thanks, have a nice day 

 

-Brad 

 

 

Brad Olt 

Cherry Hill Glass Co, Inc 

20 Elm Street 

Branford, CT 06405 

 

203-483-1717 X308 

 

WINDOW REPLACEMENT
TORRINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL
TORRINGTON, CT
JOHN BARLOW-DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES-TORRINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS/KAESTLE
BOOS ASSOCIATES, INC.
RFI  No. 001

JOHN BARLOW-DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES-TORRINGTON PUBLIC
SCHOOLS/KAESTLE BOOS ASSOCIATES, INC. RESPONSES:

1 .No. 
2. Contractor's option.



 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Michael Flaherty <michaelflaherty@burlingtonconstruction.com>  

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 3:59 PM 

To: Barlow, John <jbarlow@torrington.org> 

Subject: TMS Window Project 

 

Hi John, 

 

I have some additional questions: 

 

1. Can you verify the building permit for the City of Torrington will be waived for the project?  I 

realize we still need to carry the State of CT Education fee. 

2. Can you verify that the testing of the windows will be performed by a testing agency that is 

engaged by the contractor?  

3. If so, can you provide a schedule of tests that will be required?  If we need to test each mockup 

(10 windows X 2) and 2 windows on each elevation (15 elevations are shown) , that would be 

roughly 50 windows that need testing.  Seems a bit excessive. 

4. Can you verify that approved mockups can be incorporated into the final work?  

5. Will we be required to refinish (sand, stain and clear) any existing trim that is not replaced?  

 

 

Thanks, 

 

Mike F. 

 

Michael Flaherty  

Vice President  

Burlington Construction Co., Inc.  

450 New Litchfield Street 

Torrington, CT 06790  

P: 860-482-5017  

F: 860-496-0639  

michaelflaherty@burlingtonconstruction.com  

 

WINDOW REPLACEMENT
TORRINGTON MIDDLE SCHOOL
TORRINGTON, CT
JOHN BARLOW-DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES-TORRINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS/KAESTLE
BOOS ASSOCIATES, INC.
RFI  No. 002

JOHN BARLOW-DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES-TORRINGTON
PUBLIC SCHOOLS/KAESTLE BOOS ASSOCIATES, INC.
RESPONSES:

1.  Building Permit is waived but the Contractor has to
     file for the Permit. 
2.  Yes.
3.  Follow the Contract.
4.  Yes. Mock-up is required to be installed and
     approved prior to proceeding any further.
5.  No.


